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Mr. James H. Lesar
Attorney at Law

918 F Street, NW, Room 509
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Mr. Lesar:

I am respending to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request
of August 7, 1990, for a copy of the personnel record on Mr. Roscoe
A. White and the manifest for the USS BEXAR for a voyage which
departed from San Diego, California on August 22, 1957 and
disembarked at Yokosuka, Japan on September 12, 1957.

Enclosure (1) contains all releasable information contained in the
Official Military Personnel Files (OMPF) of Mr. White. Personal
information pertaining to the next of kin and other living
individuals in the record of Mr. White is exempt under 5 U.S.C.

552 (b) (6) of the FOIA. Specifically, it exempts from disclosure
information in personnel and medical files, as well as information
in similar files that, if disclosed to a member of the public would
result in a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

We have no record of a previous release of the enclosed record
under the FOIA. Mr. White's record indicates that release of
information was made to his next of kin.

Because your request has been partially denied, you may

appeal this decision to the Judge Advocate General (Code 34), Navy
Department, 200 Stovall Street, Alexandria, VA 22332-2400. You
must submit the appeal to that office within 60 calendar days from
the date of this letter in order to be considered, and attach the
duplicate copy of this letter. We recommend that the letter of
appeal and the envelope both bear the notation, "Freedom of
Informaticon Act Appeal."”

The cost associated with processing your request under the FOIA
amounts to $34.45. At your earliest convenience, please forward a
check in that amount, made payable to the Treasurer of the United
States, to the following address:

Commandant of the Marine Corps
MI-3, (FOIA/PA)

Headquarters, U.S. Marine Corps
‘Washington, DC 20380-0001



%

I am the official responsible for the partial denial of your
request.

R. L. RTER

Colonel, U.S. Marine Corps
Director, Manpower Management
Information Systems Division
By direction of the

Commandant of the Marine Corps

Encl:
(1) Releasable Information in the OMPF of Mr. White



